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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert B. A, Liccierdo, Nuclear Engineer
Reactor Systems Branch, DS

FROM: G. Normen Lauben, Sectior iLeader, Section A
Reector Systems Branch, DS
SUBJECT: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF DIFFERING PROFESSIONAL

OPINION FROM ROBERT B, A, LICCIARDO REGARDING MCGUIRE
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS.

Reference: Letter from Robert B, A, Licciardo to G. Norman Lauben,
subject: "Differing Professional Opinfon Related to
Technice) Specifications for McGuire Unit 2 (and
proposed for McGuire Unit 1) deted December 7, 1983
(attached)

1 hereby scknowledpe receipt of a Differing Professional Opinion (DPO)
releted to McGuire Technical Specificetions (see referenced memo)., This
scknowledpement 16 4n complience with Manua) Chaoter NRC-4125-0350,

Manual Chepter NRC Apperdix 4125 paragreph C strongly recommends that

the DPO statement include 4 elements:

p P A1summary of the originators perception of the prevailing staff
view,

2. Description of the originators opinions,

3., A statement of the originstors assessment of the resuiting consee
guences,

4, Status of related efforts.

The referenced DPO briefly includes some aspects of element 2, however,
1 do not believe that enough information is presented to make any
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decision on the technical merits., The content related to element 3 is
brief and vague, No direct statements regarding elements 1 and 4 are
contained in the DPO,

Should you desire further assistance in this matter please feel free to

contact me,
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G. Norman Lauben, Section Leader
Section A
Peactor Systems Branch, DS

¢c: B, Sheron
R. Houston
R, Mattson
E. Adensam
R. Birkel
T. Novak







